Vickers, Amy

From: Molloy, Michael

Sent: - Friday, 2 September 2011 10:51 AM

To: Vickers, Amy

Cc: Disposals Admin; Carton, Daniel

Subject: Pricing Submission 1 - 6 Danvers Place.xIsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Amy

please find attached approved pricing.

Regards -
Michael

Pricing Submission 1
-5 Danve..
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<7 Pafence Housing

P o
AUSTRALIA

05/09/2011

RE: PURCHASE OF 6 DANVERS PLACE, RICHARDSON

We refer to the above mentionad and in particular to your recent expression of
interest in purchasing the property.
Defence Housing Australia are willing to sell the property for $475,000.

This offer will remain valid for 21 days from the date of this letter.

Please contact me on 02 6217 8428 or amy.vickers@dha.gov.au to discuss the
matter.

Yours faithfully

s

- //W

Amy Vickers
Sales Coordinator
National Sales Office

HEAD OFFICE

26 Brisbane Avenue Barton ACT 2600

Switchboard: 02 6217 8444 Fax: 02 6217 8500
Email: info@dha.gov.au Internet: vaww.dha.gov.au
ABN 72968504 934
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PR Yefence Housine
=ty Detence Housing

AUSTRALIA

5 September 2011

Meyer Vandenberg

Att: Kate Russell

Level 3, 1 Farrell Place
CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

Dear Kate

RE: CONTRACT PREPARATION REQUEST - DISPOSALS

We hereby request that Contracts for Sale of Land be prepared by your office for the
following disposal property: :

UPRN 709618

Address " | 6 Danvers Place Richardson
Block 3

Section 416

(T\'/eagaé:]?;}f existing lease) Vacant

Price $475,000

Deposit $2,000

Selling Agent N/A

(name & contact details)

inclusions Fixed floor coverings, window treatments, lighf fittings

If you have any queries relating to the above or require further information, please do
not hesitate to contact me. -

Yours faithfully

Amy Vickers
Sales Coordinator
National Sales Office

HEAD OFFICE

26 Brisbane Avenue Barton ACT 2600
Switchboard: 02 6217 8444 Fax: 02 6217 8500
Email: info@dha.gov.au Internet: www.dha.gov.au
ASN 72968 504 934




Swan, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi All.

Kind regards,

Howell, Sara

Tuesday, 6 September 2011 3:48 PM
Faulks, Howard; Cooper, Myra; Gooch, Ro
Howell, Sara

6 Danvers Place Richardson

Sara Howell | Housing Manager
Australian Capital Territory | Defence Housing Australia

26 Mort Street Braddon ACT 2612
Tel: 02 6268 3720 | Fax 02 6222 2249

Mob: 0421 040 118

sara.howell@dha.qov.au

&
ﬁ pPlease consider the environment before printing this e-mail

seanne; Cirjak, Darko; Yandell, Susan



